Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

Place: Committee Rooms A & B - Council Offices, Monkton Park,
Chippenham SN15 1ER

Date: Wednesday 11 April 2012

Time: 10.30 am

Matter: Variation of Premises Licence - PACE, Show Meadow, Royal

Wootton Bassett

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Pam Denton, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN.

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen Clir Ernie Clark
CliIr Trevor Carbin




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub Committee.

Procedure for the Meeting

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an
emergency.

Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application - Variation of Premises Licence - PACE, Show
Meadow, Royal Wootton Bassett

To consider and determine an Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence
by PACE Petroleum Ltd. in respect of PACE, Show Meadow, Royal Wootton
Bassett

5.a. Licensing Sub-Committee Report (Pages 1 - 6)
5.b. License Application (Pages 7 - 24)
5.c. Relevant representations (Pages 25 - 76)

5.d. Location map (Pages 77 - 78)



Agenda ltem 5a

Wiltshire Council
Northern Area Licensing Sub Committee

11 April 2012

Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence; Pace Show Meadow,
Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett

1. Purpose of Report

1.1 To determine an application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of
Pace Show Meadow made by Pace Petroleum Limited.

2. Background Information

2.1 An application for a variation of a Premises Licence in respect of Pace Show
Meadow has been made by Pace Petroleum Limited for which 22 relevant
representations have been received.

2.2 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider
the application having regard to the representations. In accordance with
Section 35(3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives. In considering the application and
the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also have regard to
relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3 The licensing objectives are:
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
ii) Public Safety;
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm.
2.4  Such steps are:

i) To modify the conditions of the licence
ii) To reject the whole or part of the application.

2.5 On 16th February 2012 an application for a variation to the premises licence at
Pace, Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett was received
and accepted as a valid application.

2.6  The variations applied for are summarised as follows:

Page 1



Licensable Activity Current Days and | Proposed Days and
Timings Timings

Provision of late night refreshment N/A Daily 23:00 to 05:00

Sale by retail of alcohol off sales On weekdays, other | pily 24 Hours
only

than Christmas Day,
8amto 11 pm

On Sundays, other
than Christmas Day,
10 am to 10.30 pm

On Christmas Day,
12 noon to 3 pm and
7 pm to 10.30 pm

On Good Friday, 8
am to 10.30 pm

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

3.2

A copy of the application from Pace Petroleum Limited is attached as
Appendix 1.

The premise has been licensed under the Licensing Act 2003 since 2005,
when the licence was granted under Grandfather Rights from the previous
magistrate system. The hours of alcohol off sales have remained consistent
with the Justices Licensing Hours under the 1964 Act until this variation
application was applied for.

The premises is a Petrol station with a retail shop on the main Swindon Road
out of Royal Wootton Bassett

No Responsible Authority associated with Wiltshire Council has any complaint
history relating to this premise as a licensed premise.

Consultation and Representations

The application process requires a public notice to be posted on the premises
for a period of 28 days together with a copy of the notice posted at the offices
of Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire. During the
consultation period 22 relevant representations have been received from
Interested Parties, and none from Responsible Authorities.

Responsible Authorities

No Responsible Authority has made a representation in connection with this
application

Page 2




3.3 Interested Parties

Mr Johnathan Bourne
Messer’s P, R and Mrs A Gell
D Ockwell

Mr P Nash

A Heddle

Mr P Eslick

MrM & Ms D Amor
Ms H Edwards

Mr S Wallis

Ms J Townsend

Mr Tang

Mrs M Sweet

Mrs Epps

P & V Northcott

Lee, Mark & Morgan Manning
R & D Croucher

Mr J & Ms J Curtis
Mr S & Ms S Wells
Mrs S lles

Ms D Hunt

M Lang

Mr & Mrs S Fulling

Royal Wootton Bassett Town Council

1 Meadow Close Royal Wootton Bassett

2 Meadow Close Royal Wootton Bassett

2 Meadow Close Royal Wootton Bassett

3 Meadow Close Royal Wootton Bassett

4 Meadow Close Royal Wootton Bassett

5 Meadow Close Royal Wootton Bassett

6 Meadow Close Royal Wootton Bassett

5 Sheridan Drive Royal Wootton Bassett
16 Fairfield Royal Wootton Bassett

96 Longleaze Royal Wootton Bassett

1 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
3 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
4 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett

6 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
13 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
15 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
11 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
20 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
21 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
22 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett
23 Kingsley Avenue Royal Wootton Bassett

3.4 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below:

Representation Licensing Objective | Accepted Comments
Anti social behaviour Crime and Disorder Yes
Noise Nuisance from Public Nuisance Yes
patrons and gatherings
Litter Public Nuisance Yes
Light Intrusion Public Nuisance Yes

3.5 The relevant representations are attached as Appendix 2. Attached as
Appendix 3 is a plan which shows the locations from where representations

have been made.

4. Legal Implications

4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations.
These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public.

Page 3




4.2

4.3

5.1

6.1

6.2

6.3

The Applicant and all Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who have
made representations have been informed of the date, time and location of the
hearing and their right to attend and be represented.

At the hearing all those Responsible Authorities and Interested Parties who
have made representations are entitled to address the Sub Committee and to
ask questions of another party, with the consent of the Sub Committee.

Recommendation

Members are asked to determine the application.

Right of Appeal

It should be noted that the Premises Licence Holder, the Responsible
Authorities and Interested Parties who have made representations may appeal
the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to the Magistrates Court.
The appeal must be lodged with the Magistrates Court within 21 days of the
notification of the decision.

In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing
Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made
by the Magistrates Court.

A Responsible Authority or an Interested Party may apply to the Licensing
Authority for a Review of a Premises Licence. Whether or not a Review
Hearing takes place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if
requested by an Interested Party will not normally be granted within the first 12
months except for the most compelling circumstances.

Report Author: Linda Holland Senior Licensing Officer

Report to be presented by: Kate Golledge Licensing Manager Telephone 01249
706687 Kkate.golledge@wiltshire.gov.uk

Date of report: 26 March 2012

Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report

The Licensing Act 2003

The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy

Page 4



Appendices

1 Premises variation application submitted by Pace Petroleum
2 Representations received from interested parties
3 Location Plan

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



e Agenda Item Sb
16 Fil 2012
BHRLIC-PROTECTION

L A=

Wiltshire Council T
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact

publicprotectionnorth@wiltshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 0300 456 0100

* required information

Section 1 of 20

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference 76988

Your reference PACE SHOW MEADOW

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

(¢, Yes (> No
Applicant Details
* First name [PACE PETROLEUM LIMITED |
* Family name |N/A J

* E-mail sara@lockett.uk.com

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(™ Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

*|s the applicant's business (¢ Yes > No
registered in the UK with

Companies House?

* Registration number 762360

* Business name PACE PETROLEUM LIMITED
* VAT number - N/A

* Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

If the applicant's business is registered, use
its registered name.

Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT,

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

* Applicant's position in the

business N/A

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

* Building number orname  [VINCENT HOUSE |
* Street |4 GROVE LANE |
District | |
* City or town [EPPING |

|

County or administrative area [ESSEX

* Postcode lcm16 4LH

* Country ‘United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name |LOCKETT &CO

* Family name |N/A

* E-mail sara@lockett.uk.com

Main telephone number 01562 864488

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢: An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(. Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

* |s your business registered (& Yes C No
in the UK with Companies

House?

* Registration number 2728479

* Business name Corrigan Lockett Ltd t/a Lockett & Co

* VAT number - N/A

* L egal status Private Limited Company

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 8

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Your position in the business |Licensing Manager

Home country IUnited Kingdom

The country where the headquarters of your
J business is located.

Agent Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

* Building number or name |13

* Street |Church Street

District |

* City or town |Kidderminster

County or administrative area IWorcestershire

|
|
|
|
|

* Postcode [DY10 2AH

* Country IUnited Kingdom

|

The information given here will be saved and
will be pre-filled in future forms.

Section 2 of 20

APPLICATION DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the

Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number LN/003028 NL

]

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢, Address (" OS map reference (. Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name ~ [PACE SHOW MEADOW |
Street |[SWINDON ROAD |
District | |
City or town |WOOTTON BASSETT |

|

County or administrative area |WILTSHIRE

Postcode |sN4 7HF

Country IUnited Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

01793 855147

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) 162,500

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 3 of 20

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as @ Yes C No
soon as possible?

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or

more people are expected to I:‘
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation

TO EXTEND THE SALE OF ALCOHOL HOURS TO 24 HOURS PER DAY, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK THROUGHOUT THE YEAR.

TO ADD THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 23.00-05.00 HOURS, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK, THROUGHOUT THE
YEAR.

Section 4 of 20

PROVISION OF PLAYS

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (& No

Section 5 of 20

PROVISION OF FILMS

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(" Yes (& No

Section 6 of 20

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

> Yes . No

Section 7 of 20

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes ¢ No

Section 8 of 20

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

Page 10

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 9 of 20

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

> Yes (& No

Section 10 of 20

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 20

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE ’

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

o Yes (¢ No

Section 12 of 20

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR MAKING MUSIC

Will the schedule to provide facilities for making music be subject to change
if this application to vary is successful?

C: Yes ¢ No

Section 13 of 20

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR DANCING

Will the schedule to provide facilities for dancing be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes (¢ No

Section 14 of 20

PROVISION OF FACILITIES FOR ENTERTAINMENT OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO THOSE PROVIDED FOR MAKING
MUSIC OR DANCING

Will the schedule to provide facilities similar in nature to those provided for
making music or dancing be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

) Yes (¢, No

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 15 of 20

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

UShP el Provide timings in 24 hour clock

Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start ,: End I:, to be used for the activity.

TUESDAY
s

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Where taking place in a building or other
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or  structure select as appropriate. Indoors may

both? include a tent.

(¢ Indoors . Outdoors . Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

PROVISION OF HOT DRINKS, SOUPS, PIES & PASTRIES ETC .

Page—12

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 16 of 20

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(® Yes

0

No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY . I i
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:] End I:’ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Page 13

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SATURDAY
Start End
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
start [ | end [ ]
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption? If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(" Onthe premises @ Offthepremises (" Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 17 of 20

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 18 of 20

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE MEMBERS AND GUESTS
Standard Days And Timings

Page 14

® Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi‘ve details for thg days
- ) S itk oct
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
start [ | end [ ]
THURSDAY
Start ’:l End I:I
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Page 15

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

CURRENT RESTRICTIONS IN HOURS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL FOR CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES TO BE REMOVED.

[J |have enclosed the premises licence

[] 1have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

A COPY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE IS ATTACHED TO THE APPLICATION, THE ORIGINAL IS HELD AT SITE AND CAN BE
RETURNED IF REQUIRED.

Section 19 of 20
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

If the club wishes members and their guests to be able to consume alcohol on the premises select on, if the club wishes

people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises select off. If the club wishes people to be able to
do both select both.

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SHEET.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SHEET.

¢) Public safety

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SHEET.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SHEET.

e) The protection of children from harm

Page 16

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED SHEET,

Section 20 of 20

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No Rateable Value up to £4300 = £100.00
Band B - £4301 up to £33000 = £190.00

Band C-£33001 up to £8700 = £315.00

Band D - £87001 up to £12500 = £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over = £635.00%

There are additional fees for Premises Licence Application with numbers of persons present at any one time over 5,000.

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 315.00

Page 17

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

ATTACHMENTS
] Copy of Premises Licence
] Plan of Premises
] Consent Form of Designated Premises Supervisor

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name IWiItshire Council ]

Street |Monkton Park ‘

District |Chippenham ‘

City or town |Wiltshire \
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode ISN15 1ER
Country luk |
DECLARATION

. l/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[1  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity I ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Page 18

© Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




RECEIVE]

16 FEB 2012

Section P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing
objectives:

a) General-all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €)

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be
made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

A refusals book will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant
officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon request.

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise, acceptable forms of
identification are a passport, photocard driving licence and PASS accredited
identification card.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder.

A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be
made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

¢) Public Safety.
A suitable and sufficient CCTV system with recording facilities will be in place at site
and will operate at all times the premise is open for licensable activities. Images can be

made available upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers of a
responsible authority.

Page 19



d) The prevention of crime and disorder.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers
of a responsible authority.

¢) The protection of children from harm.

Staff will be trained with regard to their responsibilities in the retail sale of alcohol and
regular refresher training will also be undertaken. Training records can be made
available for inspection upon reasonable request by the Police or other relevant officers

of a responsible authority.

A refusals book will be operated and maintained and will be produced to a relevant
officer of the Police or other relevant officers of a responsible authority upon request.

A Challenge 25 policy will be operated at the premise, acceptable forms of
identification are a passport, photocard driving licence and PASS accredited

identification card.

Spirits will be located behind the counter.

Page 20



ZlLog Aenuep ‘aje
0041 81e0g

ypwsploo it ‘Aq umesa

=
Q
—
0 = O
= <2
_MEI 34 Q SHOVLS ¥I3d
O = s [}
T 0o W
x — m =il 13TOL
[ - 4
= A ,l\v_
SO a

13701

pngaid -

*Jaysinbuixs a4 -

S
RIOWED ALDD - '

JUBLIYSI3Y JYBIN 91e] pue
asiwsald au3 Jo uondwnsucd
103 |Joyod|e JO 3les

oLf) 10J PasuVI| 3q 0 ealy

EE]

. i = = 2
g eAv ]l (SR SO
. MOOY WOLS 1IX3 414

———F

JAZVNS
SAGSHIA
}assEg UOHOOM
PECY UOpPUIMS
WOPES MoUS 89Ed

Page 21 '

swuoijosw) Bugsyoy § G ‘e

0) @ Hepol




PUBLIC NOTICE OF AN APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES
LICENCE UNDER SECTION 34 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice is hereby given that an application was made to
WILTSHIRE COUNCIL to vary a premises licence under the above
Act on the 17™ FEBRUARY 2012.

Applicant: PACE PETROLEUM LIMITED

Address of premises: PACE SHOW MEADOW
SWINDON ROAD /-
WOOTTON BASSETT, “HVED
WILTSHIRE ,,,

SN4 7HF
Proposed variation to the licensable activities:

TO EXTEND THE HOURS FOR THE SALE OF ALCOHOL FOR
CONSUMPTION OFF THE PREMISES
TO ADD THE PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Proposed days and hours of licensable activity:

EVERY DAY
ALCOHOL SALES 00.00 TO 24.00
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT 23.00 TO 05.00

The postal address of the Licensing Authority where the register is
kept and the application may be inspected is:

*WILTSHIRE COUNCIL, MONKTON PARK, CHIPPENHAM,
WILTSHIRE, SN15 1ER.

Any person wishing to make representations on this matter shall give

notice, in writing, stating the nature and grounds for making such

representations to The Licensing Officer at the above address* within

28 days of the date of this notice - by the 16™ MARCH 2012.

Further information is available on the web site www.wiltshire.gov.uk

following the links.

It is an offence, under section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to
knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection
with an application and the maximum fine on summary conviction of
such an offence is £5000.

Lockett?88E6 - duly authorised agents



LICENSING ACT 2003

PREMISES LICENCE

| PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER: LN/003028 NL

Premises Details

. N

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map rej_xfen:e_nj.e or description
g | 7 /- ‘.I

I

Esso Spar Show Meadow (( S A

Swindon Road \ g N\

Wootton Bassett <--/. NS

Post Town Swindon | Post Code SN;H';IF

Telephone Number 01793 855147 ¢

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence The time the licence authorises the carrying out of
licensable activities

Supply of Alcohol - for consumption off the Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during

premises permitted hours.

Permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 am to

11 pm

b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 am to
10.30 pm

c. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 pm and 7 pm to
10.30 pm

d. On Good Friday, 8 am to 10.30 pm

Name, (registered) address of holder of Premises Licence

Pace Petroleum Limited
Vincent House

4 Grove Lane

Epping

Essex

Post Town _ Epping X R | PostCode CM16 4LH
Telephone Number 01793 855147 — /.

[
o I

Name of Designated Premises Supervisor whera}?@Pr”émises Licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Kandasamy Chandrabalu

Personal Licence Number: LN/003958 NL | Licensing Authority: North Wiltshire District Council

Licence Commencement Date

Licensing Officer /
24" November 2005

Current Licence Date ORI ot
Licensing OWV
15" February 2010

Page 23



ANNEX 1 - MANDATORY CONDITIONS

Door Supervision

Individuals who are present to guard against a, b or ¢ must be licensed by the Security Industry Authority:

a. Unauthorised access or occupation (eg through door supervision)
b. Outbreaks of disorder
c. Damage

Supply of Alcohol

Where this Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

No supply of alcohol may be made under this licence:

a. At atime when there is no Designated Premises Supervisor in respect of it

b. At atime when the Designated Premises Supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence or his Personal Licence

is suspended”

Every retail sale or supply of alcohol made under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
Personal Licence.

Exhibition of Films
Where this Licence authorises the exhibition of films:

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this licence shall be
restricted in accordance with any recommendations made:

a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) where the film has been classified by that Board

By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the BBFC or, where the Licensing
Authority has notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3) (b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies
to the film.

ANNEX 2A - CONVERTED CONDITIONS

e The restrictions relating to the permitted hours for the sale and supply of alcohol do not prohibit:

a. The taking of the alcohol from the premises, (unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,) during
the first twenty minutes after the above hours

b. The ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered

¢. The sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club

d. The sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcohol is
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess of members of Her Majesty's
naval, military or air forces.

e  Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in, the licensed premises.
ANNEX 2B - OPERATING SCHEDULE

PREVENTION PUBLIC NUISANCE

None.
PUBLIC SAFETY
None.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

None.

PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

None.

ANNEX 3 - HEARING

None.
ANNEX 4 - PLANS

See Attached

Page 24



ExiznsSiod T& Seuve AlesHoL ; {QJ\QL,' AnD

VOReSHHENTS ot | THE  Shcw TS0 o

Seagviee STIoN | (NpeToON  EARSETT .

or g Hallowd

Qv A5 dlojeex

Ao oo . | hewe alvzady &Mwﬂém

v Soca e lhvaniiouww ,h ttoto MM((QS

et or-ly LS Cuxtod ' ok u,qut oAk T
e Qaurw o<t c.,q, ‘o bbmwwmﬂ lut allo

Lskalgt Lo’ qesnge 1§ ol T

MouAis et Yo amg otiwd Saslerns.

Close 1o Peot pussps  ana Gad Cylinders,

-~

(AN (Lchw’m o\eo_f Al h&ue»xad gomct]e .
Godt- O~ mauny  occalons el

Ot Voouus uded @x” & Vrereakiavwed  Uea,

MM QMWM (’ml@kwﬂ Te yowng uow

Wrouing Aok bals — astusd &U\L&y\ngd\g}ﬁA

%(MI"

®Lu MAM«V\ socoasua | ol pudied up

(e Jubans Hee Vzar of Maes e Vurises !

WM n s uALd  Gudowis . | Wwouwe Seon

Koty Coudd oty las Moo, optre et

©Suw At tewce ’\7&:% §<OLQ GJ}WMIM

\ MW@aMwa

W’Um WMWG@ QM.&\/ FSM"M




Owno OiM CU( gw Sl Mﬁvww"\

uw Tstsvists  Seemn l/wumﬂq i

W u,1o WWlAG Lo uwe S Ol Sctu«djmc
ﬂM{A,:sw«A fui/l@f ,ld)tr)w& tcHA f\—uﬂ\ A

lothV\ﬁH/ am@vﬁ howe oo

lwsoek Wil ftee locak psliee (S

VM znce  To ozt cﬁf’tbu.g beJ/xMLubu’
el oot orpendiug ttio Gpaw«v\ﬁi

IAUIM/J’ o] As mmax U ot Serve

Oy O TuNhakioin 1 LkCreads A alzady

dolerable  aariviHel oot 0\@ W -

Me 0.3 . NASH.

Page 26




210 23

Smith, Karen L

From: Holland, Linda KL%

Sent: 14 March 2012 09:34 .

To: Smith, Karen L
Subject: FW: .Objection to application for variation to existing licence at Pace Showmeadow
Attachments: img004.jpg; img003.jpg; img002.jpg

From: peter gell [mailto:petergelll @gmail.com]

Sent: 13 March 2012 13:55

To: Holland, Linda

Subject: .Objection to application for variation to existing licence at Pace Showmeadow

Peter Anne & Ronald Gell
1 Meadow Close

Royal Wootton Bassett
Swindon

Wilts

SN4 7JL.

13th March 2012 Tel: 01793 854870

FAO Linda Holland

We are appalled that the Council would even consider an application to vary the licence to allow 24
hour services at Pace Showmeadow.
We strongly object to this proposal for the following reasons.

Anti social behaviour is already rife in the vicinity during the usual opening hours and this would increase
If challenged the offenders are often abusive / aggressive. On one occasion eggs were thrown at a window.
Alcohol is too readily available now and as staffing levels may be at a minimum during the late night and
early morning hours the monitoring of sales to minors would be reduced.

There are both young children and very elderly people living in the immediate area (including our 92 years
old father) who would be distressed at the probable noise levels which would increase. We are already
disturbed nightly by shouting, swearing, cars revving and music blaring from vehicles.

We already have a serious litter problem. Food wrappings and empty cans and glass bottles are thrown on
both our back and front gardens and in the forecourt area.

The forecourt is also used by young people as a sports ground with footballs being kicked around and

these are thrown against our house walls and often into the garden. Children skateboard, cycle and play with
remote control toys both during and after opening hours. No attempt appears to be made by the staff to

stop this although they must see and hear it as well as we do.

We are also concerned about the number of heavy vehicles which pass through the streets all day and fear

that this will continue well into the night if 24 hour fuel, food and drink are available.
_?"I&” " ant

&
i "

We cannot see that 24 hour opening will benefit anyone except the garage owners who will profit from extra
revenue.

Page 27



Rega.ds
Peter Anne and Ronald Gell

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

Page 28



26120 23N

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councillors Ac '

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

e extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00

o add the provision of late night refreshment between the hovrs of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councilior for my ward.

Name Postal Address Signature
RoNmin oo o haSh cT
WL Gran %
VoM CurTis RS AROCR

Page I of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation te the licence of Pace Skov Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children
Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to

monitor sales.
Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night

time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 29



14
frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians

shouting to one another, etc.
This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would

adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a “Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB reporta constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petly crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to focal police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour couid be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the -
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 30



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.
An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property. -

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please foliow the route below:
1. www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)
Licensing (left hand side)
Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)
Premises Licence (lefi hand side)
Access the Making Representations Form (scroll right down)
Access the guidance information

N R wN

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Coumcil, Monkton Park, Chippenham,

SN1i5 1ER

Page 31

PUBLIC PrilTEs ™ 0n



RECEIVED 92®\<;LC3‘4—'%—r '
NzLEVizL

13 Wai 2012 VA
PUBLIC PROTECTION Maddos

Wiltshire Council Sande

~—=———————=_ Where everybody matters ,ﬂ.ﬂ%

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term "vicinity” is used with particular reference to those

“interested parties” who may lodge Representatlons to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons” or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

- fhee Sh
Premises about which : . Loocrtton " ] S
Representation is being made P‘-&C—-L P@VD leum td Soindon Bd . BaS ettt Moo Lo-
Your Name Royq Mrs G NuHall
Postal Address 1G. Kinas ity A ening
L0 oo Noh Bass e
Sio incton
S48 LF
Contact Telephone Number
s Yes No
e you:

» A person who lives in the vicinity?
» A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
s A person representing residents or businesses in the vicipity? = ' )

e A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Gouncillor of the SR
Licensing Authority In which the premises is situated)? i

i you are representing
residents or busin in the N /f\

vicinity please list those

residents or busir who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed

below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representatiormor your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1. ) ) p

The prevention of harm to = -Qep “’“""‘{‘e/ Sheet
children

2. =00 S0 ea..gs.l,z fk.L!-/‘ﬂ'

To prevent public nuisance

Page 32



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3.
To prevent crime and disorder S Seeale sheet

4

P;.lbliCSafety Ser Seperade slhest

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concems.

-

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

B € Nukel|

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 33




Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Petroleum Ltd, Pace
Show Meadow. Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett. Dated 12 march 2012

Prevention of harm to children.

Difficult to monitor sales of alcohol to under age persons and thereby this will increase the
noise nuisance for young people residing in the area and who are trying to sleep. Also there
will be a risk of increase noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour generally.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are in a very residential area, and are close to residential properties. Twenty
four opening will result in increased noise especially at a time when residents and their
children are trying to sleep. Noise from cars and lorries stopping and starting, doors opening
and closing and individuals shouting to one another. Whilst all this can be tolerated during
daylight hours it is unacceptable during night time hours when sounds seem to carry much
further, especially if it becomes a pit stop for lorries/vans passing through during the night.

There would also be the problem of light emanating from the premises and from vehicles
using the premises because they are open. It maybe that the additional lighting is planned to
be used during the hours of darkness which would cause problems for individuals trying to
sleep, particularly for those living near the premises.

To prevent crime and disorder

The garage being open for twenty-four hours will mean that during the night time hours it will
a place where young people will congregate and the potential for anti-social behaviour will
increase. At the present time groups of young people are seen congregating on the green
bank area opposite the garage ant-if-fogd-ard alcotidl are available late into the night this
will not only increase the litter that is now left but will also lead to increased disturbance for
the many residents in the area.

Over the past three years that we have been here there have been incidents of graffiti on
house walls, criminal damage to cars and burglary all of which have been reported to the
police. Twenty-four hour opening and increased sales of alcohol only increases the
likelihood of these kinds of things happening more frequently together with anti-social
behaviour, noise and nuisance caused by drunkenness.

Public safety

Over the past three years we have seen an increase in the amount of litter in the area being
left caused by individuals discarding food containers and empty alcohol bottles. This will only
increase if opening hours are extended..

Empty (broken) botties and discarded food cartons provide potential health hazards for
residents living in the area as well as those passing through. They also lead to unsightly
areas for visitors to our town as they visit us.

Increased sales of petrol and diesel mean more visits by petrol tankers, mostly early in the
morning, with increased fumes, dangers of spillage and noise for sleeping residents.

Signed w"‘ W

Rev George Nuttall Mrs B. Elizabeth Nuttall

Page 34



D= A
AN<B\NV2

22 Kingsley Ave, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wiltshire, SN4 8LF %

Tel GRMESEED® Mob QIR i CEEE———

Licensing Team
Wiltshire Council
Monkton Park i
Chippenham

Wiltshire 13 s 201
SN15 1ER

11" March 2012
Dear Sirs,
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett Wilts SN4 7THF

I regret that I have not placed an application number in the heading but, sadly, there is no
application number on the notice displayed at the premises.

As the owner of a house directly across the road from the garage I object to the request based
on the following points:

a) This is in the midst of a residential area;

b) We already see early moming problems when large lorries park in the run off / on
areas of the road in order to pick up newspapers etc;

c) The area available for parking on site is limited and difficult for lorry access;

d) The council already have problems keeping adjacent streets clear of litter due to
the takeaway aspect of the food;

e) This is a prime route for young adults attending the school and it would be foolish
to provide alcoholic temptation;

f) There is already considerable anti social behaviour in the area due to late evening

sale of alcohol;
2) The noise of vehicle engines throughout the night would be disturbing to myself
and indeed those who share a boundary with the garage..

Although there is no mention of Fuel sales does this mean that we will have to put up with a
24 hour Petrol Station?

I understand from a Councillor that some of these points do not come directly under your
jurisdiction and therefore I would ask that you forward copies of this letter to the appropriate
officers.

1 should be grateful if you would take note of my concerns when you consider this
application.

Yours sincerel

Page 35



: s L
2 o102 Cndser

0 Sarnx

RECEIVED A%

14 MAR 7012

Wi ltSh i re Cou nci UBLIC PROTECTION

~———==n_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

in the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity™ is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity' it does define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

e [PACZ S [low MEANOW . woot 70 Ragse 7
Your Name “D f,:_{\l N S‘-f" H’k)‘\)—r-
Postal Address Q., \ \/L LV ES \Né\/ R‘)C )

Qofhe \wous Tov RASSET T
Sl BUE

Contact Telephone Number

C—_—

Yes No

Are you: i/

e A person who lives in the vicinity?

e A person who operates a business in the vicinity?

e A person representing residents or busir in the vicinity?

« A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or busir in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE ;

1. ToREASEDS RWSK oF

The prevention of harm to gelus e Ao Hol To  UWeER

children o(()'é Q\*"uﬁ“ RO~

2, WAL weah 1Y AN LNCREARSE™

To prevent public nuisance b NOSE A NG T Oﬁ\/
oG Vo€ W@ DoV ERLES

ERenCS  START NG [STo P inG ETE

Page 36



RECEIVE!

14 Mak 2012
e e SEOTECTION
ST U B i W !
OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE s
3. oS RESLDE NS W& FROCE 7O _
To prevent crime and disorder sSuCCet ?Q,oyx OO R-LPJNJ;, oupGS1E
NGOG ro Tae GARRGE & ¥

=S

HE N,
O WG5S Ve G IVG AROUNNS

ol AuR. Roan |, Wi [RRNS.
4. Deoes > CARS (TWILS Wh et
Public Safety T RO <L LA O fr(\z(,ftép‘g;

WLTH roeEl GPed WO o

S

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

If 2 hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ... e e e e
Date \\%\r)\o\l
Piease return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the

Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 37

.



Sorts RECEIVED

/W
16 MAR 2012

20 Kingsley Avtrs| |C PROTECTION
Royal Wootton Bassett i
Wilts SN4 8LF

Mrs Linda Holland

Licensing Officer

Wiltshire Council 14™ March 2012

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Dear Mrs Holland

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 - Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF.

Objection to the application to: extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises
between the hours of 00.00 to 24.00, add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of
23.00 to 05.00

We are writing as residents of Kingsley Ave to object to the above application. If allowed, this application
would have an adverse effect on our family and our community. We object on the grounds of the prevention of
public nuisance, preventing crime and disorder and to maintain public safety. Importantly, as parents we seek
to prevent harm to children by sending this obj ectiono

We live directly opposite these premises and are already affected by the intrusion of light, noise and significant
amounts of litter emanating from these premised during their current operating hours. We believe we should not
be subjected to increased levels of noise, light and litter during extended opening hours under this application.

We currently experience the glare of the lights from the premises and as there are no barriers such as trees or
shrubs to reduce the light glare from the premises currently. Under this application the required lighting would
increase significantly to unacceptable levels and would consequently be considered as a light intrusion nuisance.

Noise levels would increase to unacceptable levels whereby customers arriving and leaving the premises during
the application hours. We do not believe we should be subjected to noise from pedestrians, cars, lorries and
trucks starting and stopping engines, running engines, slamming doors, loud music from car radios at these night
hours. These examples are already happening in the current hours of operating at these premises which are
already a nuisance in the current operating hours but would be totally unacceptable in the night hours. We
believe this would be a significant noise nuisance which can and should be prevented through rejecting the
application.

We have already experienced anti-social behaviour around this area. Many young people in groups, after
visiting the applicant’s premises regularly congregate on the green bank directly outside our home. With
extended opening there would be an increased attraction, knowing alcohol and food can be purchased well into
the night. This would create a 24 hour problem and bring with it an increased level of crime and disorder
through anti-social behaviour so should be prevented.

Together with neighbours we regularly experience broken bottles, cans and litter discarded just outside our
houses which are a matter of public safety. This application would increase the opportunity for this to occur.
We have discussed the application with our neighbours and have collectively raised the issues on the enclosed

and ask you review these matters also. We wish our objections to be represented by Mrs M Sweet, our RWB
councillor.

Yours sincerely

Mrs. £ Tler
Page 38



Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises — two yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises (Meadow Close).

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the
frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.

Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a ‘Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.

There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Page 39



0120273 et

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councillors

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Rassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to _

o extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00

¢ add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Woeotton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Address Signature

Mes-D. Lepps. 3, KinaSiiyAvE.
ﬂoyﬁ}g Woo 770N Bgss = T,

Page I of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children
Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to

monitor sales.
Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance
The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises

currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)
The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 40




frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a “Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous Jicensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 41



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:
1. www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)
Licensing (left hand side)
Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)
Premises Licence (Jeft hand side)
Access the Making Representations Form (scroll right down)
Access the guidance information

NS e w N

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Comncil, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1IER

Page 42



Ropal
Bootion ?@assett

ZDI 2 @277 / Totvn Council

frde et jua
ot

RECEIVED
16140 7017
PUBLIC PRGTECTION

. - -"_

Linda Holland Our Ref:JDB/GWC
Licencing Team

Wiltshire Council

Monkton Park

Chippenham

Wiltshire
SN15 1ER 16" March 2012

Dear Linda

Variation of Licence under Section 34 of Licencing Act 2003
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF

Although the Town Council has not met formally to consider the above application, as we
are not a statutory consultee, a majority of Town Council members have contacted me to
express their serious concerns about the above.

Come vears agn the Tawn evpmien(‘,nﬂd Rigniﬁcan’r pnblin eafety icenes aricing ont af late
night drinking. In particular people would leave licenced premises and head for one of the
food outlets which in affect created a “hot spot” for anti social behaviour which was of
enormous concern to the Police. As part of the response the Town Council was successful in
receiving funding from the Home Office and others to install a town centre CCTV system
which has been largely successful in addressing this issue. With the deterrent of CCTV
people disperse from the High Street in a quiet and orderly fashion.

The concern regarding this application is that it will become a “hot spot” with people leaving
the High Street late at night and heading to the garage to buy food and alcohol. The garage is
outside the range of our CCTV cameras and so the measures we have put in place to promote
public safety will be ineffective at this location.

Town Councillors are therefore deeply concerned about this matter, their concern in turn
reflecting dozens of members of the public who have contacted them. Members hope that
you will be able to take these concerns into account when considering this application.

Johnathan Bourne
Town Clerk

Johnathan Bourne BA Hons), FILCM Town Clerk
117, High Street, Royal Wo Wr!tshrre SN4 7AU
Telephone: (01793) 850222 Fax: (01793) 840052
E-mail: enquiries@royalwoottonbassett.gov.uk



‘h;j

RECENVED  NONIL

BEAD DT VAR,

—~—— === Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity” is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Promiser Licenzes. Although e
Act does not define the term “vicinity™ it dues define the term an “interested party” as "a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

ﬁ;ﬁ&?ﬁ'{.‘g?&gmde (j ace S hag, Mee d 5“'\*0L4 ﬂ“j ,\,Ub
Yourtame ___ b b S M\ 's S
Postal Address S.- gku\ JM

] waayﬂ 6“55&#—
c\yb S Qz

Contact Telephone Number

T e : =

Are you: - /‘

s A person who lives in the vicinity? RS AR W

e ]

e A person who operates a business in the vicinity? TR P
o A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

° A member of the Relevant iicensing Autherity (ie, elected Councillor cf the

Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?
If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

R e == l

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation «nd the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

b e s e e 1 =k — T A e——— . i E— ————

S ——————— . A e = ———E——

OBJECTIVES _ |EVIDENCE o ——
1. N, | o J \S h«/LM /-nA
The prevention of harm to Aoviee »_J py R 5‘J Lf_,Ll,unr\/

e /lqﬁﬂq !,,M Sy © mboye

e s ety

8  Querihelasnfy 7o dum bk ot

L blic nuisance
o prevent public n V“S ¢




OBJECTIVES __ [EVIDENCE
To prevent crime and disorder g

7 — - - p———
Public Safety {I)':Fl H

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns,

W - Mcwidlu La\c

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Reprasentations in their entirety, including your name and addooss, will be disciused w the
Premises Licenceapplic

Signature ....

Date .......... ‘2— ....... ovivLl...... 20’2— ..........

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 45



Azl(
Jenkefw RECEIVED

1 B PAAD 7("’
3 ey [ e on
1 Kingsley/ LRLIC BROTLC Lo
Royal Wootton Bassett
Wilts SN4 8LF
Mrs Linda Holland
Licensing Officer
Wiltshire Council 12™ March 2012
Monkton Park
Chippenham
Dear Mrs Holland

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 - Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF.

Objection to the application to:

o extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the hours
of 00.00 to 24.00
o add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00

I am writing as the ward councillor for Royal Wootton Bassett Town Council (north ward) to object to the above
application on behalf of residents within the north ward. I believe this application, if allowed, would impact
adversely on the whole community of, not only Royal Wootton Bassett but also the surrounding areas, leading
to an increase in problems which can and should be prevented.

These premises are located within a predominantly residential area (see Google map attached). Consequently,
numerous residents who live in the vicinity of these premises have raised significant objections under each of
the identified criteria for objections, e.g. prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.

Residents have identified they have already suffered an alarmingly number of anti-social behaviour incidents,
litter, noise and disruption to their lives in this locality and the anticipation is there would be a likelihood this
would increase if this licence extension and food refreshment application was granted.

Residents’ concerns highlight the potential for significant ‘noise disturbance’ during the night time hours
requested under this application. The anticipated noise and light intrusion from operating the premises to serve
alcohol and food during the night time hours would disrupt their right to ‘quiet enjoyment’ of their properties.

The increased use of light during the night time hours under this application would be light pollution for the
residents in close proximity to the premises. The objections concern the nuisance level of light intrusion caused
by the lighting standard the premises would require for operation and security under this application’s hours.
These examples support the rejection of this application on the grounds of preventing public nuisance.

Residents have collectively identified fears for their own safety and that of their families should a licence be
granted for 24 hour alcohol sales. They consider there to be a significant risk of anti-social behaviour being
increased. Currently, they are also experiencing public safety aspects through litter from broken bottles and
empty cans discarded in the vicinity of these premises involved in the application. The serving of late night
refreshments during 23.00 and 05.00 has the potential for increasing litter and food waste deposited in the area.

Residents have asked for me to represent them in this matter and for me to submit the attached information.

Yours sincerely:

Cllr Mrs Marion Sweet

Page 46



Reasons for objections to the application at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal
Wootton Bassett.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises — two/three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises (Meadow Close).

The proposed hours on the license extension and addition of refreshments sales between
23.00 and 05.00 would lead to an increase in noise due to the frequency of cars stopping,
starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians shouting to one another, whilst
purchasing alcohol or food refreshments during the night hours.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.

Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a “Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.

There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility for the purchase of alcohol or refreshments. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB
report a constant intrusion of light emanating from the use of a blue light at the premises
during the night. This would increase with additional operations and the use of additional

lighting.
To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours in the local
town, at prices would less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.

Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing is stretched.

Page 47



Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety

The application to extend the licence and to sell refreshment during the night time hours
would carry a high risk to public safety. These premises are located outside of the areas
covered by CCTV in place to ensure public safety where alcohol sales or late night
refreshments are available in the Town. Consequently, any crime or disorder occurring is
not easily monitored or prevented.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents.  This licence
variation, if granted, would increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles. These aspects carry a high potential
for threats to public safety through litter and broken bottles.

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises. Additional
volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light intrusion.
Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced and the
availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for refilling
tanks. An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the
closeness of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Prevention of harm to children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales during the night time hours.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

Page 48



Page 49



L

\\\\

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councillors

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:

Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

e extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the
hours of 00.00 to 24.00
e add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00

We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.

I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Address Signature ﬂ
p

.
(< NasH  DHewdow Goszv g’ (/ll.uﬁe:@
-k eckuwell 2 Meadouws Close., ’w
~oHenpe 3B feans (loce H

-} Gell | Merpaw CLose "_"

Padl | neacow crosc (RS
R, GELN [MEADOW | chesk w

AR E A
WL E SEPRGATEE ——
Cﬁ"{&g"‘r‘gws
TR . =

O . T NS
Page 50 A el

0 .CraL L RGEL




Page 1 of 2

Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the
frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.

Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a “Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.

There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers

Page 51



to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. ~ This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety
There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Page 52



Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:

1. www.wiltshire.gov.uk

2. Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)
3. Licensing (left hand side)

4. Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)

5. Premises Licence (left hand side)
6
7

. Access the Making Representations Form (scroll right down)
. Access the guidance information

Representations/objections should be sent to:

Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN151ER

Page 53



To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Counciliors

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant

seeks to
o extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00
e add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a varjation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf

by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councilior for my ward. | V C
) . The e Siteel ( Bk )
Name Postal Address Signaqture

~ \ /’ '

K f\\o\\\\ac%\ \ . :f m

e e i L &A%

Roqell’ -

W o Ko &&KQC\'\
\/‘\ N C \“ﬁ\\’\\ c

S M G =

Qa-3~ao.a)

Page I of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children
Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to

monitor sales.
Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night

time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance
The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential arca. Additionally, the premises

currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)
The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 54



frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a ‘Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWRB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a dircct hink between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, propeity ctc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additionai risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took piace at these premises.  This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting ol incidents.

Public Safety

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 55



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks. #E

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:
1. www.wiltshire.gov.uk
2. Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)
Licensing (left hand side)
Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)
Premises Licence (left hand side)
Access the Making Representations Form (seroll right down)
Access the guidance information

B WS &

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1ER

Page 56



PN

i
P2
G
M~

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councilloys, . - o o

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

e extend the hours for the sales of aicohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00

o add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name " P@s_tézzl A.(Mres;:s " Signatwe.
R.D.ClovcHER — NeweA~TE & %:- A
oL

(3 Kin& e AVE
b & CRouctER Row tvoarton BASETT |
bot TS, SN YL F — Qy_LQ

Page 1 of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett,

Prevention of harm to children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the arca through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

¥o prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 57



frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a ‘Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this wesild be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder
Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of

availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 58



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:
1. www.wiltshire.cov.uk
2. Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)

Licensing (left hand side)

Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)

Premises Licence (left hand side)

Access the Making Representations Form (scroll right down)

Access the guidance information

Ne s W

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1ER

Page 59



levp]

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councilloxs$

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

o extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00

¢ add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Address Signature

L MHWB (g \4 mcﬁ;k:q ‘A/e_
AC V]Clr'lr-'!rci = “A

%mpﬂ Mahmit—c‘ L

1\
iy ——

’ig”

gt ‘_1‘-'

e _"m

e S S S

Page 1 of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Freveniion of harm fo children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 60




frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a ‘Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 | there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property et¢., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises.  This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 61



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:
1. www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)
Licensing (left hand side)
Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)
Premises Licence (left hand side)
Access the Making Representations Form (scroll right down)
Access the guidance information

New AW

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1ER

Page 62



To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councillo¥s. oo 0 0T

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

e extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00

¢ add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootion Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Address Signature

MEs SALy Fuil~g 21 KiNGaSleEy &VvE ; M
ROMA L LCOTTB B3ASSETT %ﬂ \MS‘S
SV Da

SNLG B LrF

(o M
1" S STuAl T ’;Hu..u\nrx | t w (@

—— —

Page I of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wooiton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 63



frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a “Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime -criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of cruninal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety e

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 64



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase thi§ pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:
1. www.wiltshire.gov.uk
Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)
Licensing (left hand side)
Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)
Premises Licence (left hand side)
Access the Making Representations Form (scroll right down)
Aceess the guidance information

NS U A

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham,

SN15 1ER

Page 65



A ke

/92:7] /i 79, ..

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councilloxs

Col2 a2171

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

¢ ecxtend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00

o add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to obiect to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Address Szgimture S
" zwamr/?w ‘ﬂ
SrANEY WEis Revie Wooon BAGET |

SN gLF

JTEwa Was  AS ABole SR

Page 1 of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, S wmdon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 66



frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a ‘Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting,.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direet link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuclling stop’ for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry cut these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 67



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken

bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:

1.

o B o P

www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)

Licensing (left hand side)

Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)

Premises Licence (left hand side)

Access the Making Representations Form (scroll right dewn)
Access the guidance information -

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham,

SN15 1ER

Page 68



16 kae 2012

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councillors

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises about which representation is being made:

Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

* cextend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the
hours of 00.00 to 24.00
* add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00

We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to
the granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.

I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Address Signature

/w:‘"j ﬁuﬁ/ﬂé lengloade g: ) Acy.

QNG LAy S Ad(e s
S N

Devefma” o Spepndiow oles? m )
Ny G 7T, - e Q

MALK. ANOL_ /S SNGEAON CLOSE \
SNY 7Tl s\

e MEYNI e e DS
PQ/\G_I( C<Lr./E ) SY by T UL \g )

Page 69



Page 1 of 2

Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to children

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the
frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.

Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a ‘Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.

There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a direct link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop’ for drinkers

Page 70



to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises. This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported

eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety
There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmenta] risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adajcent residents property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for
refilling tanks.

Page 71



RECEIVED

16 bR 2012

AR LA O e o i et e R
N I e S B I W I R A

To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councillors

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003

Premises about which representation is being made:

Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

e extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00
e add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00

We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to
the granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.

I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Address Signature

A&&kﬁ-( Eéw% b manden CLasé b‘\_\; A‘Lk A@.&*Cw
— 1“1 ‘
\)in ,@}/NM 4{ fé Eb(eJﬂ-M' i /41[«? WY VA

Page 72



To the Licensing Team of Wiltshire Council and Wiltshire Councillors

Objections to Vary a Licence under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
Premises about which representation is being made:
Pace Show Meadow, Swindon Road, Royal Wootton Bassett, Wilts SN4 7HF. The applicant
seeks to

e extend the hours for the sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises between the

hours of 00.00 to 24.00

e add the provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 23.00 to 05.00
We, the undersigned residents who live in the vicinity of these premises, wish to object to the
granting of a variation of a licence under the grounds and examples stated on the attached
pages based on the prevention of harm to children, to prevent public nuisance, to prevent
crime and disorder and to maintain public safety.
I also confirm I wish my representations and objections to be put forward on my behalf
by my Royal Wootton Bassett Town Councillor for my ward.

Name Postal Add;éSS N Signature

Page 1 of 2
Reasons for objections to the variation to the licence at Pace Show Meadow, Swindon
Road, Royal Wootton Bassett.

Prevention of harm to chifdren

Risk of sales of alcohol to under age persons is increased due to lack of opportunity to
monitor sales.

Risk of increasing the noise nuisance to young children residing in the area through night
time noise disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

To prevent public nuisance

The premises are located in an overwhelmingly residential area. Additionally, the premises
currently operate in extremely close proximity to residential premises - three yards from
residential houses at the rear of the premises. (Photo attached)

The proposed hours on the license variation will lead to an increase in noise due to the

Page 73



frequency of cars stopping, starting, engines running, doors closing/slamming, pedestrians
shouting to one another, etc.

This would offer a severe nuisance of noise which does not currently exist and would
adversely affect the quiet enjoyment entitlement of the numerous residential properties during
the night hours. It is a known fact that noise carries much further during the night time hours.
Residents have reported a current noise intrusion of the use of a “Tannoy’ system at the
premises as late at 22.50 , there is a danger this would be used during the night time hours.
There would be a severe nuisance of light intrusion to numerous residents in the vicinity
during the night time hours not only from the premises but also from the vehicles using the
facility. Residents in Meadow Close, RWB report a constant intrusion of light emanating
from the use of a blue light at the premises. This would increase with additional operations
and the use of additional lighting.

To prevent crime and disorder

Government findings have identified there is a diréet link between alcohol and its ease of
availability, relative cost, excessive consumption to social disorder offences. Alcohol would
be sold from these premises at supermarket prices, outside of regular retail hours, prices
would be less than regular licensed premises.

Within half a mile of there are numerous licensed premises with closing times well into the
night hours. There is a distinct danger this will become a natural ‘refuelling stop” for drinkers
to top up. This also carries a high risk of anti-social behaviour and noise occurring during the
license variation hours.

Petty crime —criminal damage to cars, property etc., has already occurred during the past four
years in this area and reported to local police. .

Residents have already experienced bouts of criminal damage, graffiti, damage to cars, and
burglary over the past four or five years. These incidents have been reported to the police.
Premises operating during these night hours carry an additional risk of increasing the
attraction to the area of persons likely to carry out these crimes. Within the past six months
or so a robbery/raid on the cash machine took place at these premises.  This trend may be
may be made worse by the attraction of an open retail venue selling alcohol and food during
the night hours when policing are stretched even further.

Anti-social behaviour could be increased due to the potential for young people to congregate
in the locality and to consume alcohol or food during these licence variation hours. There
have been already been several incidents of large groups of young people congregating in the
green bank area close to the premises creating a nuisance through noise and anti- social
behaviour. When confronted by residents they become very aggressive and abusive. These
incidents have been reported to the local police. One resident in Meadow Close has reported
eggs being thrown following the reporting of incidents.

Public Safety

There would be increased pollution due to 24 hour operation on the premises.

This licence variation could increase the amount of litter left in the area through individuals
discarding food receptacles and empty alcohol bottles.

There have been many occurrences of empty spirit bottles, cans left in the road and on the
pathways directly opposite the premises already evidenced by residents in Kingsley Ave,
RWB. Additional opening hours would only increase these incidents.

Page 74



These aspects carry a high potential for threats to public safety through litter and broken
bottles.

An environmental risk has been cited by residents in Meadow Close concerning the closeness
of fuel tank vents to adjacent residents’ property.

Additional volume sales of fuel would increase this pollution via fumes, noise and light
intrusion. Examples of tanks being filled during the very early hours are already experienced
and the availability of additional times of operations may intrude into the night hours for

refilling tanks.

Accessing Wiltshire Council Web Site for the Representation Form (Objections form)

Please follow the route below:
1. www.wiltshire.gov.uk
2. Business Advice (bottom of page, right hand side)
Licensing (left hand side)
Licensing Act 2003 (left hand side)
Premises Licence (left hand side)
Aceess the Making Representations Form (seroll right down)
Access the guidance information :

NSl AW

Representations/objections should be sent to:
Linda Holland at Licensing Team, Wiltshire Council, Mounkton Park, Chippenham,
SN15 1ER

Page 75



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



0 35 70 140 210
e Vetres

Premises application
Show Meadow Service Station
Swindon Road,

Royal Wootton Bassett, SN4 7HF

o s HRERN= T

@  Objection
[ site

Number shows number of objector
at a particular premises

91| epuaby

Wiltshire

~~—————==_ Where everybody matterg

© Crown copyright and database rightg
2012 Ordnance Survey 100049050



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



	Agenda
	5a Licensing Sub-Committee Report
	5b License Application
	5c Relevant representations
	5d Location map

